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September 19, 2024 

 

Via Electronic Mail  

Justin DeBrodt, Chairman  

Inland Wetland and Water Courses Commission  

c/o Liz Burdick 

Director of Land Use & Planning  

Town of Ledyard 

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339 

 

 

Re: Application by C.R. Klewin LLC to Town of Ledyard Inland Wetland and Water 

Courses Commission for Property known as 19, 29 and 39  Military Highway, Gales 

Ferry, CT (IWWC Application No. 24-9)   

 

Dear Chairman DeBrodt and Ms. Burdick: 

 

On behalf of the applicant/owner, C.R. Klewin LLC, we are submitting this letter withdrawing  

IWWC Application 24-9 to redevelop 19, 29 and 39 Military Highway as a multi-family 

residential development.   

We wish to thank the Ledyard Inland Wetland and Water Courses Commission for its courteous 

consideration of IWWC Application No. 24-9. We also thank town staff and outside consultants 

for their assistance.   

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Brian R. Smith 

 

cc: 

      Charles R. Klewin and Maurice Gawendo, Members, C.R. Klewin LLC 

      Wilson Carroll, Esq., Attorney for Gales Ferry District and Lee Ann Berry 

      Thor Holth, Esq., Attorney for 41N72WMilitaryHwy, LLC 
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One State Street 

Hartford, CT 06103 
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Fax (860) 275-8299 

bsmith@rc.com 
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